



Report on "C and C++ Quiz Contest"

Organisers :-

EICT Academy - IIT Kanpur organised an Smart Hacks - online quiz contest, along with Computer Department of GCET, based on C and C++ on 16th March 2022 at 3:30 PM.

Objective :

The main objective of this event was to give students the opportunity to showcase and implement their knowledge of C and C++. These languages are important to make programming of student stronger fundamentally.

Event Details :

The quiz was held online on the platform made by IIT Kanpur. Almost 60 students participated in this quiz including the students from other branches like Mechanical, Mechatronics, Electrical, EC, Chemical etc. The quiz started at 3:30 PM in the labs of Computer Department. Firstly, students made an account on portal of IIT Kanpur. The quiz consisted of 35 MCQs type questions. Duration of the quiz was 40 minutes. Students successfully attended the quiz and the quiz ended at 4:10 PM. This event was guided by Dr. Maulika S. Patel, HOD, Computer Department, GCET and was coordinated by 2nd year students of Computer Branch (Kavit Shah, Ishan Bhatt, Meet Patel).





<u>Glimpse of the event</u> :















Attendance Sheet :

= (++ 0) + 7	CONTON	10-00-0	BY ESCT-JITH	TINE:3
Full Name	- ONYOU	CTED	BY ESCT-IIT	KANPUR
Aayushi Dharmesh Patel		and the second s	Signature	and and all all all all all all all all all al
Abdeali anisbhai mahudawala	IT	1st		
Aditya Panchal	CSD	1st	Abrafar	and the second s
AKSHAR BHARATBHAI PATEL	CSD	181		COLUMN TRAINING OF
Akshar nibribhai lakhankiya	IOT	1st	A DESCRIPTION OF TAXABLE PARTY.	TOTAL Date of the local date of the
Anant P Patel	CP	1st	atherad	Contraction in the local division in the
Anant Pareshkumar Patel	CP	2nd	Act -	COLUMN STREET, STREET, ST.
Aneri Bhuptani	CP	2nd	Indpicted	
Ankit Adesara	MC	2nd		The second s
Aryan gupta	IoT	Ist		and the second second
	CP	1st		The local division of the
Ashok Kanojiya Baracara Mast P	CH	2nd		
Barasara Meet Pravinbhai	CSD	1st	Antheater	
Bhavya Harishkumar Varma	CP	1st	- tanga	
Dadhania Dev Kaushikkumar	IoT	1st	DEDR.	and the second second
Daksh Patel	CSD	1st		the second second
DARSHAK KAKANI	IT	2nd		
Darshan Modi	CP	2nd	Droder .	
Deep joshi	CP	1st		
Desai sagar	CP	2nd		
Devansh B Maniar	IoT	1st		
Devansh bankim manair	IoT	1st		
Devrajsinh Joravarsinh Rathod	CP	tst	Destas	
Devrajsinh Joravarsinh Rathod	CP	Ist	nee 20	
Dhruv Sanandiya	CSD	1st	Pheces.	
Dhruvi Prajapati	CSD	1st		
Dhruvit Pravinbhai Gadhiya	IT	1st		
Dhyana Soni	CP	1st	thy ana.	
Dhyey Jignesh Shrimankar	CSD	1st		
Dhyey Jignesh Shrimankar	CSD	1st		
hyey Ravikumar Shah	loT	1st	and the second	1.17 August Street, and
hyey Ravikumar Shah	IoT	1st		and the second states
lipanshu Bharatia	CP	1st	Achanot	
Nivyansh Mistry	CSD	1st		
liya Manish Patel	EC	1st		
oshi Panam Sachinbhai	CP	1st	Perren	
weep Maheshwari	IT	1st		
andhi Hunny HiteshKumar	IT	1st		
Sarvil Shah	CP	1st		
Saurav Khunt	CP	2nd		
Saurav Khunt	CP	2nd		
Sautam Baldevbhai Prajapati	EE	2nd		
Iarmandeep Singh Bunet	EC	1st		
larsh Chinkal Shah	IoT	1st		
Harsh Chinkal Shah Harsh K Patel	IoT CSD	1st 1st		





enil Ketanbhai Patel	CP	1st	
lerin Ashvinbhai Patel	CP	2nd	CP-
let Sevak	СН	1st	
letvi maheshkumar thakor	EE	1st	
nsiya saiffuddinbhai pithapurwala	CSD	1st	
	CP	2nd	Tahonat.
shan Bhatt	CSD	1st	
afar A. Gangardiwala			RUI
afar Azizbhai Gangardiwala	CSD	1st	aptin
AINIKKUMAR KETAN PATEL	CP	2nd	XOZ.
lainish Pathak	IoT	1st	100 - 100 - 100 - 100 - 100 - 100 - 100 - 100 - 100 - 100 - 100 - 100 - 100 - 100 - 100 - 100 - 100 - 100 - 100
lay AmitKumar Chauhan	CH	2nd	6
leet Bhavsar	CSD	1st	H2_
enil Gandhi	IT	1st	
ethava Darshan	CP	1st	
hanvi Shukla	CP	2nd	The
oshi Kunj Sanjaykumar	CP	2nd	
oshi Kunj Sanjaykumar	CP	2nd	
amya ShaileshKumar Rojivadiya	CP .	2nd	
indarp Shah			12 1000
nishk Vanza	CP	2nd	Changer .
	CSD	1st	6
madipsinh Solanki	CP	2nd	h
madipsinh Solanki	CP	2nd	P.
ARIYA KAUSHIK CHHAGANBHAI	CP	2nd	Rughik
it Shah	CP	2nd	Rand
an J Badgujar	IOT	1st	
val Kharsani aval Kharsani	CSD	1st	
eya Shah	CP	1st 1st	Coestan.
HANAPARA TAPAN HARSHUKHBH		1st	000
Khushi Patel	CP	2nd	
kirtan Prajapati	CP	2nd	
Kotecha mitali bhaveshbhai	IT	2nd	
Krish Jotaniya	IoT	1st	
Krish Shah	CP	2nd	
Krishna Shah Krishna Shah	CSD	1st 1st	
Krupal Bavishi	CSD	2nd	
Kunj jigneshbhai Pandya	EC	1st	
Ladani Vedang	CP	1st	
Maaz Vahora	ME	1st	
Madhay Dharmik Dave	CSD	1st	
MADHUR PALIWAL	EC	1st	
Mahammedarsh Manva	CP	2nd	
Makwana Mihir Alpeshkumar	IT	1st	
Malhar Trada	IoT	1st	Manaus
Manan Rajpara	CP	2nd	Alfant
Maniya Darshil Ghanshyambhai	IT	1st	





MATHOLIYA DEEP HARESHBHAI	CSD	1st	or AL
Meghan mayank parekh	EC	1st	eff c
Mit Nilay Swadas	CP		
MODI KEVIN HEMANTKUMAR		1st	-confine
MODI KUSHAL VIPULKUMAR	CP	1st	4
MODI KUSHAL VIPULKUMAR	IoT	1st	
	IoT	1st	
Monank Gajjar	CSD	1st	
MORADIYA JAINILKUMAR DASHRA	TCSD	1st	
Nakshatra Vyas	CP	1st	
Nakum shubham Praveen	IoT	1st	
Nand patel	CSD	1st	
NAYANI AKSHAY BIPINBHAI	IT	1st	
Neel J. Topiwala	EC	1000000	
Oza Rishi Hitendra	2	1st	
PAL NITISHKUMAR	IT they	1st	
Parashar latelt	IT	2nd	
	CH	1st	
Parekh Kathan Chiragkumar	CP	2nd	
Parmar Nidhiba parakramsinh	IT	1st	
Parth Rajput	CSD	1st	
Patel Hetshi K	CP	2nd	
Patel jay dharmendrabhai	EC	1st	
Patel Malank Parimalkumar	EC	1st	
Patel Masoom Birenkumar	CSD	1st	
Patel Meet Pravinbhai	CP	2nd	- Risher
PATEL NIHAR UMESHBHAI	IoT	1st	
Patel Nisha Amitbhai	CP	1st	· Richa
Patel Vraj Jayeshbhai	CP	2nd	
Philip Faldu	CSD	1st	
Prajapati ronak	CSD	1st	
Pranshu Patel	CP	1st	
PREYA PATEL	CP	1st	Munyor.
Pulin Mori	CSD	1st	Pinavi
Pundlik Sunil Kulkarni	EE	1st	
0	IoT	1st	
	CP	2nd	Dung
	MC	1st	Bungi,
	MC	1st	
	EC	1st	
	CP	1st	Paish
Riddhi Padia	Т	1st	
	EC	1st	
		1st	
	10000	1st	4 6942 -
		1st	
	10000	1st Ist	6Aar
SATYAJEETSINH DHARMENDRASIN		Ist	8
		st	Ro-





-

	IT	1st	A
Shah Viha Harshalkumar		2nd	Smuch
Shaival Desai	CP	2nd	
Shanay Jignesh Shah	CP		
SHANAY JIGNESH SHAH	CP	2nd	
Shubham chheta	IT	2nd	Q - Q-QQ
	CP	2nd	Sjcholesi
Smit Choksi	IT	2nd	
Smit Paresh Shah	EC	1st	
Sobhashana Yash Kishorbhai	CP	2nd	
Solanki Darshan Pravinbhai	IT	2nd	
Talpada Premal R.		2nd	
Talpada Premal Raijibhai	IT		
Tank Shivam Ghanshyambhai	CP	2nd	
Thakker Prem Paresh	CSD	1st	(A und
Tirth M. Jasoliya	CP	1st	findert.
Tisha Anilkumar Patel	CP	1st	Marty
Trushti Desai	CP	1st	Thereau
Turakhia Keval S	CP	1st	
Ujjwal Chauhan	CP	2nd	the
Jjjwal Chauhan	CP	2nd	09.
JLUGUNDAM SINDHU KRISHNA	CP	1st	weindhur
Imang Patel	IT	2nd	
mangi Nileshkumar Brahmbhatt	EC	1st	
achhani Varun	IT	1st	
mja bhavya dineshkumar	CP	1st	
aresh patel	CSD	1st	
aresh patel	CSD	1st	
Vasoya harshkumar nileshbhai	CSD	1st	
Vasoya harshkumar nileshbhai	CSD	1st	
VASU KARAVADIYA	CP	1st	
Vidhi Rakesh Joshi	IT	1st	NASHING THE
Vishnu Makupalli	CSD	1st	what
Vivek Baria	CP	2nd	0.10
Vivek Chauhan	CP	2nd	Wet
Vivek Chauhan Vivek Vinodbhai Jagwani	CP	2nd	12
Vivek Vinodbhai Jagwani	CP	2nd	E.
Vraj Chintankumar Shah	CSD	1st	-
Vraj Chintankumar Shah	CSD	1st	
VRAJ MAYANKKUMAR MODI	EC	1st	
Vraj parekh	CP	2nd	Voeg
Vraj Parekh	CP	2nd	te
Vrunda Paghadar	EC	1st	
VRUSHTI AJMERA	CSD	1st	
Wani Yash Dhananjaybhai	СН	1st	
		2nd	





Full Name	Beamch	Years	Sign.
Davishon, Thagadiawala	СР	2nd	Daigh-
Smut Oglwadi	CP	2nd	-SAR
Vouj Putel	СР	2nd	Deenf :
Dadshan Solanki	CP	Sug	D
Viraj Vala	CSD	J 2+	VANNY
Darshan Jethara	CP	1 st	Http
Sumit Grobil	СР	1 57	
Keval Turakhia	CP	t st	four.
Bhatt Hinanya	СР	157 -	Labrett.

Question asked :

	C&C++2-(61H): x +	× • -
≡ Smart H		🛕 🍝 Kevin Modi 🔘 🔹
	Hacks-2-(G H Patel College of Engineering & Technology, Gujarat) courses / SH2 / ICT IITK Smart Hacks / Smart Hacks C & C++-2- (G H Patel College of Engineering & Technology, Gujarat)	
Outsion 21 Answer saved Marked out of 100 T Riag question	<pre>void main() { int i=5; print("%d%d%d%d%d*,i++,i,++,(i); } Select one: a. 4 5 5 4 5 b. 6 1 5 4 6 c. 6 6 5 5 4 @ d. None Clear my choice</pre>	Quiz navigation 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31 32 33 34 35 Finish attempt Time left 0:03:07
Question 22 Not yet answered Marked out of 1.00 T [®] Flag question	int DIM(int array[]) { return sizeof(array)/sizeof(int); } main() {	∧ G ⁶ ^{1MG} C ⁶ 40 16-03-002





The questions in the quiz were good and they covered the important topics of C & C++. It gave the students a chance to apply their concept previously learnt.